Guidelines for

DDG 51 Hybrid Electric Drive (HED)

Electric Propulsion System (EPS)

Industry One-On-Ones under N0002411R4207
COMMUNICATIONS

The objective is to have a more robust and candid dialog with the potential offerors before the Navy actually releases the formal RFP.  In the event the Navy discusses any specific information that is necessary for the preparation of proposals and NOT related to an offeror's business strategy/capability, that information will be made available to all offerors through an amendment/modification posting on NECO and FedBizOpps under solicitation N0002411R4207.  In order to do so, the following ground rules will apply:

· Comments received on the draft RFP documents before the release of the formal RFP:
· Will be reviewed by the Navy.
· The Navy will NOT release any comments/questions that have the potential to reveal a potential offeror's capabilities or business strategy.

· A potential offeror's specific responses to the Areas of Navy Interest below will not be released, but any resultant change to the RFP or requirements that result from the responses will be included in the next release of the RFP/spec or separately announced if significant.
· The formal RFP will include any final resolution of those comments.

· Questions received on the draft RFP documents before the release of the formal RFP:
· The Navy will NOT release any comments/questions that have the potential to reveal a potential offeror's capabilities or business strategy.

· No written answers will be returned.

· Questions may be discussed during the one-on-one meetings.

· Responses from the Navy that provide specific information that would be necessary for preparation of proposals will be published.

· The final formal RFP will govern.

· Written questions received after the release of the formal RFP:
· Will be addressed in writing as an amendment to the RFP and thereby provided to all potential offerors.

· No informal oral communications will occur after the release of the formal RFP.

AREAS OF NAVY INTEREST

· What are the cost drivers?

· From your company's perspective, what are the highest cost and schedule driving requirements?

· Which ones could be eliminated by substituting a suitable commercial alternative?

· What should be considered as a suitable alternative to each of the ones you identified?

· Does the level of Mil Spec imposed drive costs?

· What are commercial equivalents to the MIL-SPECS and Standards invoked by the Technical Specification that you would like to see as design alternatives?

· MIL-DTL-1222 vs. ASTM A449 (bolts) & SAE J995 (nuts)

· MIL-DTL-32258 vs. ASTM 193 or 194

· MIL-PRF-131K or MIL-PRF-81705 vs. EIA 541

· MIL-STD-769J section 5.5 vs. ASTM F683

· MIL-STD-1623D vs. ASTM E84

· MIL-STD-889B vs. ASTM G82-98

· How do the controls and software requirements drive cost if not addressed earlier?

· Is there enough design freedom in the spec to allow for a cost effective design or specific areas that you consider constraining to the system design?
· How do drawing level and source code requirements drive cost?
· Should this be a priced option?

· Are the reporting requirements (CDRLs) reasonable?

· An updated list is provided at the end of this document to review.

· Type of contract

· DRAFT RFP is cast as FFP, what are your risks associated with that type of contract and what would be your recommended alternatives?

· Project schedule

· Is the 8 year performance reasonable for pricing?
· Is the delivery schedule achievable without adding excessive costs and how would a staggered delivery impact the project?

· What level of Modeling & Simulation should be required?

· What are Factory Test Facility limitations?

· What should the Government provide to support testing?

· What is the recommended Contractor role in LBES testing?

· Are there changes in the evaluation factors that would yield a better result?

· Minimized use of specialty metals and rare earth as selection criteria?

· Are there incentivization schemes that would result in a better product?

· Converter dimensions

· Schedule

· Milestone payments?

· What specific areas of the Technical Specification require further clarification or definition?

· Have you identified any specific conflicts within the requirements?

· Do the controls requirements cause any conflicts or issues?

· Is there a preference that software requirements be included in the technical specification or that they be separated out into a software specification?

· Is there a preference as to how the system efficiency is specified?

· Is a system efficiency of 96% at rated speed a possibility?

· How sensitive is the system efficiency to acquisition cost?

· The HED Motor Drive may be constrained by the ship’s overhead insofar as the available height for the motor drive will be limited to 75 inches.  How will a reduction to the overall Motor Drive volume characterized by Section 3.4.2.5 to reflect a 75 inch drive height affect the motor drive design?

· What are the benefits or risks associated with the switchboard being designated GFE or CFE or directed subcontract?

· Is the motor rating achievable without excessive development or technology insertion?

· Would accommodating rotation as high as 3 times the rated speed of the motor drive technology development, cost, or schedule?

· As an alternative to including a clutch, the Navy is exploring a 'hard-coupled' interface with the driven load.  The Propulsion Motor must be capable of providing the required power up to 565 RPM but in a 'hard coupled' configuration the motor could be back driven, unloaded, up to 1500 RPM.

· Which referenced documents do you anticipate will be unavailable to your company through your standard means of obtaining commercial and military standards?

· Are there any questions you have that are not listed above?

UPDATED CDRL LISTING FOR DISCUSSION

	Item 
	Description
	DID
	Periodicity

	A001
	Program Plan
	DI-MISC-80508B
	One/R

	A002
	Contractor's Progress, Status & Management Report
	DI-MGMT-80227
	Monthly

	A003
	Report, Record of Meeting/Minutes
	DI-ADMN-81505
	10 Days after meeting

	A004
	Design Report
	DI-MISC-80711A
	15 Days before DRs

	A005
	Software Requirements Specifications
	DI-IPSC-81433A
	15 Days before DRs

	A006
	Software Design Document
	DI-IPSC-81435A
	15 Days before DRs

	A007
	Interface Design Document
	DI-MISC-80508B
	15 Days before DRs

	A008
	Software User’s Manual
	DI-IPSC-81443A
	15 Days before DRs

	A009
	Software Installation Plan
	DI-IPSC-81428A
	15 Days before DRs

	A010
	Software Test Plan
	DI-IPSC-81438A
	15 Days before DRs

	A011
	Software Test Descriptions
	DI-IPSC-81439A
	15 Days before DRs

	A012
	Software Test Reports
	DI-IPSC-81440A
	15 Days before DRs

	A013
	Software Product Specification
	DI-IPSC-81441A
	15 Days before DRs

	A014
	Software Transition Plan
	DI-IPSC-81429A
	15 Days before DRs

	A015
	Firmware Support Manuals
	DI-IPSC-81448A
	15 Days before DRs

	A016
	Interface Requirements Specification
	DI-IPSC-81434A
	One/R

	A017
	Drawings and Associated Lists
	DI-SESS-81000D
	One/R

	A018
	Technical Specification Addendum
	DI-MISC-80508B
	15 Days before DRs

	A019
	Configuration Management Plan
	DI-CMAN-80858B
	One/R

	A020
	Engineering Change Proposal
	DI-CMAN-80639C
	As Required

	A021
	R&M Analysis Report
	DI-MISC-80508B
	One/R

	A022
	Request for Approval to Procure Long Lead Materials
	DI-MISC-80508B
	As Required

	A023
	Integrated Logistics Support plan/report
	DI-ILSS-80095
	15 Days before DRs

	A024
	Provisioning Technical Documentation
	DI-SESS-81716
	15 Days before DRs

	A025
	Operation and Maintenance Technical Manual
	DI-TMSS-80527B
	15 Days before DRs

	A026
	Test and Evaluation Program Plan
	DI-NDTI-81284
	120 Days after award

	A027
	Obsolescence Plan
	DI-MISC-80508B
	15 Days before DRs

	A028
	Drive to Machine Interface Performance Specification
	DI-IPSC-81434A
	15 Days before DRs

	
	
	
	

	B002
	Test Procedures
	DI-NDTI-80603A
	90 Days prior to test

	B003
	Test/Inspection Reports
	DI-NDTI-80809B
	30 Days after test

	B004
	Installation and Checkout Procedures
	DI-MISC-80508B
	10 Days prior to delivery

	B005
	Recommended List of Spare and Repair Parts
	DI-MISC-80508B
	15 Days before DRs

	B006
	Design Verification Report
	DI-MISC-80508B
	15 Days before DRs

	B007
	Shock Requalification Plan
	DI-MISC-80508B
	15 Days before DRs

	
	
	
	

	C001
	Preservation and Preventative Maintenance Plan
	DI-MISC-80508B
	15 Days before DRs

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


